Malinowski Edward

From: borkell Agustssonm

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 11:57 AM
To: Malinowski Edward
Subject: FW: Cessna 310 N Fatal Ditching Accident 11 Feb (TSB file AO8F0025)

Thorkell Agustsson

Chief inspector

Aircraft Accident Investigation Board
Iceland

Hus FBSR
Flugvallarvegi

Iceland

From: Fréchette, Paul [mailto: GG amnig

Sent: 14. febrdar 2008 20:05

To: borkell Aglstsson

Cc: AOBF0025

Subject: Cessha 310 N Fatal Ditching Accident 11 Feb (TSB file AOSF0025)

Good afternoon Thorkell,
| have noted your email advice that Mr. Malinowski as been appointed accreditated rep for NTSB.

| have contacted Trans Sol in Sept lles Québec Canada this morning. | was informed that they only
offer servicing as well as hangar space. N5030Q came in on Feb 08. You will find attached copy to
their invoice for 298 liters of fuel and hangar rental. If and when maintenance services are required
Trans Sol tells its client to make direct contract with a local Aircraft Maintenance Engineer.

As it happened Mr. Inis Cribb, one of the local AME, was coming to Trans Sol when the aircraft came
in. Mr. Hall asks him to have his left engine checked. The left magneto on the Continental |O 470 was
found faulty. Mr. Hall made arrangements to have one brought in via an acquaintance which was flying
by Sept lles. The magnetos came in on Saturday Feb 09. The aircraft was hangared and the magneto
installed the same day. It was thereafter ground runned, Mr. Cribb outlines that both engine were
running very smoothly. Mr. Cribb did not make a log book entry as he does not hold an American A&P
license™.

Mr. Cribb also mentioned having seen ice on the aircraft as it came in. Mr. Hall told him that is de-icing
system was not working. Mr. Cribb strongly advices the pilot to delay is flight and wait better weather.

Mr. Cribb also became aware that the aircraft heater was not working. This heater is mounted in the
aircraft nose and fed with aircraft fuel. While he was not at the airport when the aircraft departed
Sunday morning at 06h32 Eastern Standard Time (GMT+5). He noted that when the pilot came in he
did not have warm boots (wearing running shoes) and was not properly dressed for cold weather.

Please do not hesitate to contact undersigned should you required additional information. | will not be
at the office tomorrow, back on Monday.

2/28/2008



Paul Fréchette

Enquéteur Senior Investigator (Air)
BST-TSB Montréal, Qc

*Note: An AME can certify a private American Registered Aircraft. In order to certify a commercially
registered aircraft (Canadian or American) an AME must work under the umbrella of an Approved
Maintenance Organization (AMO).

2/28/2008
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TRANS-SCL AVIATION
SERVICE
AEROPORT DE SEPT ILES
SEPT-ILES QC

CARTE  5584180014061959
DRTE EXPIRATION 0610
TYPE CARTE MASTERCARD
DATE 2008/02/Q9
HEURE Q448 15:39:52
NUMERC DU RECU

M34547284-001-108~-005-0
ACHAT

TOTAL-CAD

APFPROLIVEE

NO AUTOR 003775 01-027
MERCH

LE TITWAIRE VERSERA CE
MONTANT A L’ EMETTEUR
CONFORMEMENT AU CONTRAT
ADHERENT

SIGNATURE DU TITULARIRE
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TRANS-SOL AYIATON SERVICE INC 1S HERESY lfQUESYED TO SUPPY 1)1! AbOVE LAYOUR AND MATERIALS AT OWNERSS RISX AND T 15
AGREED THAT THE PERSON FOR WHOSE !ENEFUS I'P!ESAJD \A‘OUR AND HATERIALS ARE SUPPUED W/ILL INDEMNEFY AND HOLD HARMLESS
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TRANS SOL AVIATION SERVICE INC Of SHE wulf au IALS, INCLUDING CLAIMS FOR CONSEGUENTIAL DAMAGES WHETHER
ARISING OUT OF THE NEGUGENCE OF- m;{sso ATIGHCSERVICE INC O NOT, [TtS RIKTHER AGREED THAT THE SAID PERSON WitL PAY
AlL CHARGES PROVIDED FOR ALOVE. -~

UOUVRAGE ET (£ MATERIEL GIO(SSUS SONT VENDUS PAR TRANS SOL AVIATION SERVICE INC SANS AUCUNE GARANTIE £1 AU RISQUE ARSOIY

SOT INTENTEE PAR QUICONGUE, UAPLIQUANT LEDTT O{/VRAGE ET LEOVT MATERIR

TRANS-SOL AVIATION mi INC LES MIONTANTS CHOESSUS ANDIOUES SERONT
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